THIVERIITY 0P CA-BRIDGE

DEPARTHEIIT OF GENBTICS. wWhittingehane Lodpe,
i, Storey's Way,
Cembridge.

20th. June 1950.

Dear Blaxter,

(a) tercblecl Liprovenent of dedry eattle peans an increassing
avarnse uillcliuey of Lhe liveotuchk svailpble for the sroduation
(primerily ) of wilk,

(b) The efficicucy of esch pgenntype miot be moasured in conditions
of manngement (within the genssol frousowork of exicting fnma
praotice) most favoursble to ite officienoy, nn nessured by the
economical production ol mills,

(e} An important element of the eontrollalle envirorment consists
in the quantity of mutrients sunplied duringe lactation.

(d) It would therefore be lmpontant to be uble Lo neasure the
efficiconey of m piven sndmal vhen dven sppreozliantoly the “'ripht
or benot guantity of food. Pravioue matritionnl etu'ics seen not
to have been direoted townrds this end, whieh deorivesn 1ite
importance from the need to recognise botter or worse potentlal

perfominnoe,

An experiment is propomed to discover what difficulties are
encountercd, and, so far as these can be overcome, to compare o
group of heifers in their first lactation; 1t will obviously be
of importance, as in every cuantltative deteraination, to asgertain
the precision with which the measurement can be made, and to
locate the girgumstances which limit ite precision.



As thie atatement does not elosely eohure with yours, I

aud ¢ Tew uotos 97 i lnttown.

(o) Mo e =0, hieh ndoos any porhoos Beducs fha taded S
gallon of werodus oo, £l Mfeadbly Lo oalne gubioet So e
Law of didnlohin: ~afvonn. cad e anly Jdve o lhuibed Looodit
relatlva tn evera b wnollice.

{B) THin ndio 48 nob ond of o il L hewe Do sunaon Lo
il that the offeot of fcocowing atoel: woulsd Lo mndll,

(e) I do 2ot tldn: tiw fuprovenont of envivoment (icening not
hecenoarlly more eipeusive maintenance, but finding the noet
efficicnt method of naongemont) would be exelusive of inprovement
in stoek, even 1L thers were no Lipurtunt inlereciions. There
goertoinly are such interuchlons, hwwever.

(4) I do not believe (d); but it is lumcssible Lo deteriine the
aversge perfornonce of o glven genntype, mo we have no rure linea.
(2a) Seemo correct if the “chocen’ enviromment is not trlcen to
mean one chosen voluntarlly Ty the cow. tut one aocertrined, so
far as may be, frow thu gow's mtritional reacticas.

(2B) I have not checked iint lener says suythin: »>event to

the problem; there is, however, a goneral analogy.

(20) The second nentemce is unneceseary; it is too varue to

mean much.,
Youra singerely,



